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Eleanor S. DeVane
ice President and Associate General ¢ nsel

July 30, 2010

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street SW
Washington, DC 20554

RE:  Surrender of Authorization for Earth Station License E990031

Dear Sirs,

Please accept this as notice that ESPN, Inc. is surrendering Earth Station License
E990031, as the antenna has been moved to a new location and licensed under a
different call sign. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or if ESPN
needs to take any further action to accomplish this.

Thank you.

Yours very truly,
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Eleanor S. DeVane
Vice President and Associate
General Counsel




